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TAHOE:#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: December 13, 2023

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve Agreement #23-31-19 with NV5 to Provide Materials

Testing and Inspection Services at the North Tahoe Campus
Modernization Project

PRESENTED BY: Rob Koster, Director of Facilities, Maintenance, and Operations

ACTION REQOUESTED

Approve Agreement #23-31-19 with NV5 to Provide Materials Testing and Inspection
Services at the North Tahoe Campus Modernization Project.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

This agreement with N'V5 is to provide earthwork observation, materials testing, and special
inspection services for the second phase (summer 2024) of the North Tahoe Campus
Modernization Project.

This will include inspection of the stadium bleachers both in the plant during fabrication and in

the field during assembly, compaction testing of the subgrade for concrete and asphalt, and
testing concrete and asphalt for the ADA parking and path of travel improvements.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: $99,416.00 from Certificate of Participation Funds

PREPARED BY: Rose Green, Administrative Assistant — Facilities

Attachments: Agreement
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